MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BARTON-LE-CLAY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 13th JANUARY 2025 AT THE VILLAGE HALL AT 7.30 PM

Present: Councillors J Paxton (Chairman), A Fletcher, G Gardner, B Thomas, J Selley, A Vale, W Rudd,

A Tebb and K Qureshi

In attendance: C Callen (Clerk), S Cowie (Assistant Clerk), Central Bedfordshire Ward Councillor A French

Minutes: C Callen

24/346 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors J Mikkelson and S Laycock and Ward Councillor E Childs.

24/347 SPECIFIC DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were reminded of the procedures regarding declaration of interests. There were none.

24/348 POLICE REPORTS

To acknowledge receipt of Crime Statistics for November 2024

The Crime statistics for November 2024, taken from Police.uk website, were acknowledged. A total of 20 crimes were reported: 11 still under investigation, 1 unable to prosecute suspect, 3 where investigation is complete, no suspect identified and 5 which have no further details. The categories for November included: 5 antisocial behaviour, 10 violence/sexual offences, 2 shoplifting, 1 burglary, 1 other theft and 1 other crime.

The new local Community Inspector has contacted the Parish Council to introduce himself, having previously represented North Central Bedfordshire for the last 3 years.

Several PCSO public engagement events have been held at the Library, Co-op and on Windsor Parade over the last few weeks.

It was noted that reports of cars, left running to clear frosted windscreens, had been stolen in the area during the current cold weather. This has been publicised on Social Media.

24/349 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME – There were no members of the public present.

24/350 CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE WARD COUNCILLOR REPORT

Councillor French was present and provided an update on recent issues, including several planning matters and Rights of Way vegetation clearance, that she has been working on for residents.

Councillor Childs was unable to attend the meeting but had provided a written report. This included feedback from the recent Police drop-in event where the PCSO had suggested setting up Shop Watch in the Village. They had also discussed speeding/anti-social driver behaviour of cars/motorbikes racing down the A6 by-pass. Councillor Childs has also been supporting a resident with drain/ditch issues on Manor Road, with clearance work planned for March.

Councillor Childs has advised that a site meeting has been arranged for Friday 24th January at 8am outside the Co-op with Central Beds Council Highways team to discuss potential pedestrian crossing issues. Councillor Qureshi and the Clerk agreed to attend. An earlier start time was suggested to capture the Harlington children catching the buses. This will be fed back to Central Beds Council.

Councillor French was asked about the Government announcement in December regarding Local Government reorganisation plans and English Devolution. It is understood that informal talks are being held and fact-finding, but no decision has been made by Central Beds Council on the way forward. Councillor French will update the Parish Council as matters progress.

In 2021, Central Beds Council successfully were awarded a Local Authority Treescape Grant from the Government to fund the planting and maintenance of additional trees on verges and open spaces in non-woodland locations. As a result, c.40 new trees were planted in Barton-le-Clay. The three-year

maintenance period has now expired and the contractors have removed many of the supporting stakes and water bags from the trees. Members raised concerns that some of the trees are now very vulnerable to damage. Councillor French was asked if materials could be provided to reinstate the stakes in public green spaces where the trees are still vulnerable.

The following item was brought forward for discussion whilst Councillor French was present.

24/354.3 To consider Central Beds Council Budget public consultation

Details were provided to members for review ahead of the meeting. Details have also been shared on Social Media and posters will be provided by Central Beds Council and displayed on the Noticeboards. Paper copies of the consultation will be available from the Parish Office and Library.

Members debated the proposed cost-savings proposed. They were concerned regarding a potential increase in fly-tipping with the reduction in opening hours for Household Waste Recycling Centres. The proposed impact on safer neighbourhood services was unwelcome as these officers provide an invaluable service in the community. The costs for moving schools from a 3 to 2 tier model should not be incurred at the present time. The Silsoe Horticultural Centre provides a vital service for vulnerable people with learning disabilities and should continue to be supported.

Members then discussed a response to the online consultation. Following debate, Councillor Paxton **PROPOSED** the agreed response, **SECONDED** by Councillor Fletcher and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED**. Individual Councillors were encouraged to submit their own surveys. Councillor French requested that a list of the key issues raised by the Parish Council is forwarded to her, so that she could take this forward with Central Beds Council at their meetings, before the Budget is agreed.

24/351 PLANNING COMMITTEE REPORTS/UPDATE

351.1 Matters arising from previous Planning Committee not included within agenda – information only

The Clerk reported that Taylor Wimpey Developers have invited the Parish Council to take part in their online public consultation for the first phase of the development on Higham Gobion Road. This will run from 20th January until the 3rd February. This will be discussed further at the next Committee meeting but, in the meantime, the Clerk was asked to request that an 'in person' public consultation be held in the Village for those who are unable to access online consultations.

Ward Councillor French left at 8.34pm

Councillor Gardener requested that clarification regarding the Sunday trading laws for small businesses be sought, following a request from a resident regarding the new barbers opening 7 days per week in Bedford Road. **ACTION – Clerk to clarify**.

351.2 Update on planning applications refused/granted

A list of application decisions was circulated to members prior to the meeting and was acknowledged.

351.3 Update on Enforcement Notices

There were none.

To consider new planning applications or delegate authority to respond to committee CB/24/03637/FULL, 67 Osborn Road: Two storey side extension

Following discussion, Councillor Fletcher **PROPOSED** the following objection be submitted, **SECONDED** by Councillor Vale and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.**

OBJECT – The Parish Council object to the proposed planning application, on the basis of its size and impact on visibility and the street scene. The proposal will see the dwelling extended to the boundary of the plot, creating a large 6-bed property which is out of keeping with the character of the neighbouring properties in this area and would be considered an overdevelopment of the plot, taking it beyond the build-line with the neighbouring dwellings at nos. 69 and 71, etc. In 2021, an application to build a new dwelling on the side of the property was refused (CB/21/00543/FULL) as it was against the Central Beds Council Design Guidelines and this new application would be similarly against the principles of the Guide. The Parish Council are also concerned regarding the lack of off-road parking

provision for the proposed extended dwelling to a 6-bed property. The property is located on an internal corner bend in the road. Vehicles are already parking on the footpath next to the property and by extending the dwelling, visibility for pedestrians and vehicles negotiating the corner will be greatly impacted.

CB/24/03653/FULL, 22A Bedford Road: Installation of an extraction system and flue to flat roof. New entrance to front, including access steps and non-ambulant ramp, changes to rear windows. Councillor Selley declared a non-pecuniary interest as a neighbour.

Following discussion, Councillor Fletcher **PROPOSED** the following objection be submitted, **SECONDED** by Councillor Tebb with 8 in favour and 1 abstention.

<u>OBJECT</u> – The Parish Council object to the proposed planning application. Whilst they have no major concerns regarding proposed changes to the entrance or the changes to the rear windows, they do not feel that sufficient information has been provided to consider the impact of the extraction system with regards to noise and odours.

CB/24/03731/FULL, 142 Manor Road: Construction of new single storey side extension and sunken patio with demolition of conservatory and removal of separating fence.

No comments

CB/24/03732/LB, 142 Manor Road: Listed Building: Construction of new single storey side extension and sunken patio with demolition of conservatory and removal of separating fence.

No comments

CB/TRE/25/00003, 14 Bedford Road: Works to a tree protected by Tree Preservation Order 24/00019 in a Conservation Area: T3 Trim the side of the tree that overhangs into the garden of 5 Apple Glebe and create a 4metre skirt.

Following discussion, Councillor Fletcher **PROPOSED** the following comments be submitted, **SECONDED** by Councillor Selley and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED.**

<u>COMMENT</u> – The Parish Council are happy to follow the advice and recommendation from the Central Beds Council Tree & Landscape Officer with regards to the application. Please note that the applicant is not the owner of the tree.

351.5 To retrospectively acknowledge response to planning application CB/24/03557/VOC, 58 Osborn Road

Under delegated authority powers, members approved the response to this planning application via email before Christmas. Confirmation of the response submitted is now sort for public record.

OBJECT: The Parish Council are pleased to see sufficient off-street parking being provided to address their previous concerns raised on the original application. However, the siting of the fence line between the gardens of property nos. 58 and 58A in the proposed variation application, does not reflect the actual layout of the site. The fence line boundary has been built directly across the garden of no. 58, level with the new gate access. This has created a larger open plot at the rear of both the properties. The Parish Council would not want to see this area further developed, leaving the current houses with very small rear courtyard gardens and creating further visibility and access issues onto the highway on a busy section of road. On this basis, they object to the proposed application and request a condition be applied for the fencing to be reinstated, so that it reflects the submitted plan.

Councillor Fletcher **PROPOSED** retrospective approval of the above response, **SECONDED** by Councillor Qureshi and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED**.

To acknowledge Central Beds Council Local Plan 'Call for Sites' and consider any response
As advised at the December Full Council meeting, Central Beds Council have now requested
potential development sites are submitted to be considered as part of the next Local Plan. Deadline
for submissions 20th January 2025. After discussion, it was agreed that there were no suitable sites
within the Parish for developments of 10 properties or more. The only possible site for development is
Baileys Piece, off Franklin Avenue, and this would only be suitable for a maximum of 3 small
dwellings/bungalows.

To consider attendance at the Central Beds Council Topic Session on S106 Parish Reports on 22nd January

The next Central Beds Council Topic session will be held on 22nd January 6-7pm online via MS Teams. It will cover the S106 Parish Reports, including an update on the Parish Reports, how to access them and a demo on using them. Councillors Paxton and Gardner agreed to attend.

24/352 MINUTES OF LAST MEETINGS

- To receive and approve the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 9th December 2024

 The minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 9th December 2024 were circulated to members prior to the meeting. Councillor Paxton PROPOSED the receipt and approval of the minutes, SECONDED by Councillor Selley with 7 in favour and 2 abstentions.
- 352.2 Matters arising outside of committee reports/updates
 There were none.

24/353 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

353.1 Announcements as deemed appropriate by the Chairman

Councillor Paxton advised that the funeral of Jason Baulk, Barton Scout Leader, who passed away recently, will be held on 17th January at North Herts Crematorium. The Assistant Clerk will be attending and will share details of the online service access code and Memory Giving page for anyone who is interested.

Barton Helping Hands have thanked the Parish Council following receipt of their small Grant to fund their insurance cover. Barton Bowling Club have also thanked the Parish Council for their grant and provided a copy of the payment receipt and photos of the bowls mats to evidence their spend.

24/354 POLICIES & RESOURCES COMMITTEE REPORT/UPDATE

354.1 Matters arising from previous Policies & Resources Committee not included within agenda - information only

Central Beds Council are offering free Carbon Literacy Training for Community Groups and Parish Councils. If anyone is interested, they were asked to contact the Clerk to book a place.

The Coronation Community Garden Group met on the 8th January. They have applied for a couple of Grants to help fund a shed, arbour, drainage works and more planting. They are also planning to hold a fund-raising event in the Garden on Easter Monday – donations of plants, cakes and tombola items will be sort.

The Parish Council are being chased to formalise leases for the two telemasts situated at Barton Rovers FC. These have never been formally documented, due to the complexity of reaching an agreement with Barton Rovers FC. They are proposing to reduce the amount of rent they pay for the land. This item will be discussed at the next Committee meeting.

354.2 To retrospectively approve Rialtas Platinum Scheme booking for Year End Closure of Accounts

The Parish Council were previously Gold Scheme Year End members, a 3-year contract allowing choice of 15 preferred Year End closure dates, free webinar and a 4.5% discount on the price. This year they offered a Platinum Scheme which is a 5-year contract, 10 preferred YE closure dates, free webinar and 5.5% discount on the price. Given that the Council have always used this service and it offers a second overview check of the Finances, the Clerk has agreed to the Platinum Scheme which gives a greater saving. Councillor Paxton **PROPOSED** retrospective approval of the total cost of £864 plus VAT for the Platinum Scheme, **SECONDED** by Councillor Fletcher and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED**.

354.3 To consider Central Beds Council Budget public consultation

This item was discussed earlier in the meeting.

354.4 To acknowledge the Pyramid Schools Trust annual admissions policy consultation and consider any response

Councillor Vale expressed a non-pecuniary interest as a staff member at a Pyramid School. Details of the policy were provided to members ahead of the meeting, together with details of Central Beds Council School Admissions consultation, and these were acknowledged. It was discussed that the proposals seemed sensible and so no further response was proposed.

24/355 BURIAL GROUNDS COMMITTEE REPORT/UPDATE

355.1 Matters arising from previous Burial Grounds committee not included within agenda - information only

The faculty for memorial topple testing in the Churchyard has been applied for. The test is due in March 2025 and an order has been placed with Cemetery Development Services to undertake the work.

Both planters at the War Memorial have been installed and planted up.

To acknowledge the Burial Ground, Churchyard and War Memorial inspections

The inspections undertaken on 9th, 23rd December and 3rd January were acknowledged.

<u>Burial Ground</u> – on 9/12 it was noted that the scheduled leaf collection had not taken place and on 23/12 leaves were noted as need collecting. The hedge was also noted as needs cutting. On 3/1 a few leaves needed collecting and the hedge cutting. Everything else was in order. Leaf collection has been completed by the Groundsman and the hedge works are scheduled for 14th January.

<u>Churchyard</u> – Everything was in order. The marked-up memorials in the garden of rest were noted as

War Memorial – Everything was in order.

safe.

355.3 To acknowledge request for a 'Letters to Heaven' post box to be installed in the Burial Ground and agree way forward

An indirect request was made via Social Media for a 'Letters to Heaven' post box to be provided in the Village. The request was acknowledged and will be taken to the next Burial Ground Committee meeting to discuss further, as part of the ongoing plans for a remembrance area.

24/356 HIGHWAYS & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE REPORT/UPDATE

356.1 Matters arising from previous Highways & Environment committee not included within agenda - information only

Ward Councillor Childs is looking into changes to the gritting route to include Barton Hill Road, following accidents and complaints received. This road is half in Central Beds and half in North Herts and whilst it is a well-used rat-run to the A505 Luton to Hitchin Road, it is not currently gritted by either authority. The Parish Council have endorsed the request. Ward Councillor Childs will update the Parish Council on her negotiations with Central Beds Council Highways.

A resident has alerted the Parish Council that there is some groundwork being undertaken at the Old Reservoir in Old Road. This has resulted in earth being pushed onto the woodland around Lovers Walk. The Clerk and Groundsman have visited the area and taken photos. They will continue to monitor the situation to ensure further earth is not dumped into the woodland and the Clerk will try and contact the landowner to advise that their fence has broken.

MJ Grangers have undertaken the additional hedge and tree works on the Grange Road estate. The Clerk has inspected the work and is pleased with the result.

The deadline for the Central Beds Council Tree Planting grants is 31st January. The Clerk will provide details at the Committee meeting for members to consider.

356.2 To acknowledge the Bus Shelters inspections

The bus shelter inspections of 3rd January were acknowledged. Everything was in order.

356.3 To acknowledge the Chilterns National Landscape Management Plan consultation and consider any response

Details of the consultation were provided to members ahead of the meeting and were acknowledged. No response was proposed but further details are available in the Parish Office for anyone interested.

24/357 LEISURE COMMITTEE REPORT/UPDATE

357.1 Matters arising from previous Leisure Committee not included within agenda – information only There were none.

357.2 To acknowledge weekly Playground and Fitness Equipment Inspections

The Arnold Recreation Ground playground, Fitness Equipment and Norman Road Play Area inspections for the 9th, 16th, 23rd December and 3rd and 7th January were acknowledged. Everything was in order with Norman Road Play Area, the Fitness Equipment and Arnold Recreation Ground Play Area. The new equipment will be added to the inspection sheets going forward.

357.3 To receive an update on the Play Equipment project

The contractor completed the installation works on 19th December. As part of the grant conditions, the latest monitoring form and photographs of the project were submitted to Central Beds Council within the required timescale. Going forward, it is hoped that once the weather improves, there can be a grand opening event. Councillors Kureshi and Vale are liaising with the school/preschool on this. The Leisure Committee will discuss and plan the event.

The independent inspector attended the site on Monday 6th January and the Assistant Clerk was present. All 4 pieces of equipment were signed off as compliant. However, there was an issue with the yellow gate which the inspector has raised with the supplier to action – this work is scheduled for w/c 13th January. The inspector's report has not yet been received. During the installation, the whole site was very wet and there will be some tidying to do once the weather improves.

There were 2 incidents of arson recorded during the installation works. Both incidents were reported to the Police.

The next stage of the project will be discussed at the next Leisure Committee meeting.

357.4 To consider and approve quote for tree work in the Recreation Ground Play Area

Following clearance of overgrown shrubs in the play area, a tree was found to be growing through the chainlink perimeter fence and several limbs/branches are low to the ground. As the Recreation Ground is within the Conservation Area, planning permission is needed for any work to be undertaken and an application has been submitted to Central Beds Council.

Jempsons Tree Services have provided a recommendation and quote to remove stems from the tree to prevent further damage to the fence and make the area safe for users. The work is to be carried out as a priority and before bird nesting begins, once permission is received.

Councillor Vale **PROPOSED** approval for Jempson Tree Services Ltd to complete the tree works at a cost of £300 plus VAT, **SECONDED** by Councillor Fletcher and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED**.

It was raised that a tree house is being built in one of the gardens bordering the Recreation Ground. It is not clear if planning permission is required for this construction, but given the size and that the site is within the Conservation Area, the Assistant Clerk was requested to contact Central Beds Council Planning Officers for advice.

357.5 To consider and approve request from the Rotary Club to hold a sponsored walk event on the Recreation Ground in May

The Rotary Club of Barton-le-Clay have requested use of the Arnold Recreation Ground for one day in May 2025, as the base for a Children in Need Charity sponsored walking event. After consideration, Councillor Vale **PROPOSED** approval for an event in principle, subject to satisfactory arrangements being agreed, **SECONDED** by Councillor Rudd and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED**.

It was raised during this item that charity collectors for Great Ormond Street have been operating around the Village over the past week. Several residents had raised concerns about this as a

possible scam and whether it was allowed within a 'no cold calling' area. Anyone concerned was directed to the 'Trading Standards – Doorstep crime' site on Central Beds Council Website.

24/358 SPORTS FIELD COMMITTEE REPORT/UPDATE

358.1 Matters arising from previous Sports Field committee not included within agenda - information only

The Assistant Clerk reported that on 16th December, SMRHS completed the outstanding boiler work at the Pavilion.

358.2 To consider attendance at meeting with MP re 3G Pitch provision

Councillor Selley provided an update regarding the request to join a meeting organised by Blake Stephenson, MP, on 28th February, to discuss the 3G Pitch provision for the Village, following a request from a resident. This is an ongoing Parish Council Project and yet no contact had been made directly to the Parish Council. It was suggested that the meeting should be held at the Sports Pavilion so that all parties can see first-hand what the project will offer. Councillors Selley, Paxton, Tebb and Fletcher agreed to attend on behalf of the Parish Council as well as the Clerk and Assistant Clerk. It was suggested that Councillor Selley and the Clerk arrange to attend Blake Stephenson's next constituent surgery to discuss the S106 funding aspect for this Parish Council led project, ahead of the meeting planned for February.

ACTION – Clerk to liaise with Blake Stephenson's office to make the arrangements for both meetings proposed.

24/359 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS

To receive and consider Balance Sheet, Income & Expenditure Account, Creditors & Debtors Reports for month 9

The monthly financial reports for December month-end were received by members. No issues were raised.

24/360 APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS

360.1 To consider and approve payment of accounts for January as listed within the schedule or added at the meeting

The payments schedule for January was provided to members prior to the meeting. Invoices were verified by the Clerk and Councillors Mikkelson and Gardner. Additional invoices for Everflow and Cawleys were added at the meeting. Councillor Paxton **PROPOSED** approval of the payments for January, totalling £83,105.73, which includes transfers from investment accounts, **SECONDED** by Councillor Tebb and **UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED**.

24/361 TIME ALLOCATION FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

361.1 Dates available for committee/sub-committee meetings -

20th January – Planning, Highways & Environment and Policies & Resources committees to be held at the Parish Office, start time 7.30pm.

27th January – Sports Field and Leisure committees to be held at the Parish Office, start time 7.30pm. 3rd February – Burial Ground committee to be held at the Parish Office, start time 7.30pm.

A review of the Action Plan for 2025/26 will be required at each committee meeting.

24/362 ITEMS OF AN URGENT NATURE OR FOR INCLUSION ON THE NEXT AGENDA

There were none.

The meeting closed at 10.13pm

I certify these minutes are a true and correct record of the Parish Council meeting held on 13th January 2025

Dated this the 10th February 2025

COUNCILLOR J PAXTON CHAIRMAN

PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS January 2025

FOLIO No	PAYEE	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	VAT DUE	TOTAL	ACC. No.	MUTIPLE INV. TOTAL	CHQ No.
24/0478	Everflow	Water Supply (07/01/2025-06/02/2025)	£ 58.83	£ -	£ 58.83	SPLIT		DD
24/0479	Central Bedfordshire Council	Council Tax - Parish Office (Jan)	£ 277.00	£ -	£ 277.00	4136		DD
24/0480	Central Bedfordshire Council	Council Tax - Sports Pavilion (Jan)	£ 489.00	£ -	£ 489.00	4811		DD
24/0481	Peninsula Business Services	H&S Support Services - Jan	£ 115.18	£ 21.75	£ 136.93	4151		DD
24/0482	Cawleys	Skip Emptying - Allots (Dec)	£ 186.02	£ 37.20	£ 223.22	4134		DD
24/0483	Cawleys	Skip Emptying - Recycle (Dec)	£ 7.92	£ 1.58	£ 9.50	4134	£ 232.72	DD
24/0484	EDF Energy	Electricity - Parish office (01/12/24-31/12/24)	£ 196.95	£ 9.85	£ 206.80	4135		DD
24/0485	British Gas Lite	Gas supply Pavilion (01/12/24-31/12/24)	£ 136.63	£ 6.83	£ 143.46	4812		DD
24/0486	British Gas	Electric supply Pavilion (01/12/24-31/12/24)	£ 122.84	£ 6.14	£ 128.98	4806		DD
24/0487	Puzzle Technology Ltd	IT Support maintenance, Backup, licences - Jan	£ 192.88	£ 38.58	£ 231.46	4142		DD
24/0488	Virginmedia	Fibre Broadband Office - Jan	£ 45.00	£ 9.00	£ 54.00	4105		DD
24/0489	Telefonica UK Ltd (O2)	Monthly Mobile Subscription - Dec	£ 17.09	£ 3.42	£ 20.51	4105		DD
24/0490	Copybox Document Systems	Photocopier Usage Dec 2024	£ 23.50	£ 4.70	£ 28.20	4111		DD
24/0491	Tower Leasing Ltd	Qtly Photocopier rental	£ 93.07	£ 18.61	£ 111.68	4111		DD
24/0492	NEST	Pension payments Mth 9	£ 1,343.24	£ -	£1,343.24	526		DD
24/0493	HM Rev & Customs	Mth 9 PAYE	£ 1,411.80	£ -	£1,411.80	525		
24/0494	HM Rev & Customs	Mth 9 Nat. Emp'ee NI Contribution	£ 429.13	£ -	£ 429.13	525		
24/0495	HM Rev & Customs	Mth 9 Nat. Emp'er NI Contribution	£ 886.25	£ -	£ 886.25	525	£2,727.18	FP
24/0496	I Nicholls	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4002		FP
24/0497	S Cowie	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4001		FP
24/0498	C Callen	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4000		FP
24/0499	J Fitzgerald	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4003		FP
24/0500	K Small	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4004		FP
24/0501	S McConville	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4004		FP
24/0502	J Pope	January Salary	Salary		Salary	4002		FP
	TOTAL SALARIES		£ 7,930.31	£ -	£7,930.31			
24/0503	J Fitzgerald	Dec Mileage 171 miles @ 45p	£ 76.95	£ -	£ 76.95	4107		FP
24/0504	J Pope	Dec Mileage 31 miles @ 45p	£ 13.95	£ -	£ 13.95	4107		FP

24/0505	J Fitzgerald	Exps - Compost & Bulbs	£ 44.16	£ -	£ 44.16	4325/330		FP
24/0506	Office Petty Cash	Post Office Stamps	£ 40.60	£ -	£ 40.60	4106		Dcard
24/0512	Chairs Allowance	Staff Recognition lunch	£ 113.60	£ -	£ 113.60	4116		DCard
24/0513	Teamviewer GmbH	Assist Clerk Remote Access Annual subs	£ 198.00	£ 39.60	£ 237.60	4142		DCard
24/0507	Sovereign Design Play Systems Ltd	Supply/Install Play Equipment Arnold Rec	£ 7,964.79	£1,592.96	£ 9,557.75	4654/362		
24/0508	Sovereign Design Play Systems Ltd	Supply/Install Play Equipment Arnold Rec	£ 8,235.99	£1,647.20	£ 9,883.19	4654/362		
24/0509	Sovereign Design Play Systems Ltd	Supply/Install Play Equipment Arnold Rec	£ 7,899.34	£1,579.87	£ 9,479.21	4654/362		
24/0510	Sovereign Design Play Systems Ltd	Supply/Install Play Equipment Arnold Rec	£ 7,818.08	£1,563.62	£ 9,381.70	4654/362		
24/0511	Sovereign Design Play Systems Ltd	Supply/Install Play Equipment Arnold Rec	£ 2,199.30	£ 439.86	£ 2,639.16	4654/362	£40,941.00	FP
24/0514	KC Horner	Topping Old Road field 2024	£ 180.00	£ 36.00	£ 216.00	4657		7571
24/0515	C J Plants	Plants for War Memorial planter	£ 116.00	£ -	£ 116.00	4325/330		7572
24/0516	Wicksteed Leisure Ltd	Replacement caps for multiplay	£ 14.86	£ 2.97	£ 17.83	4654		FP
24/0517	SMRHS Ltd	Boiler service and repairs	£ 2,907.02	£ 581.40	£3,488.42	4815		FP
24/0518	MJ Granger Grounds Maintenance	Hedgeworks - Arnold Rec	£ 396.94	£ 79.39	£ 476.33	4652		
24/0519	MJ Granger Grounds Maintenance	Hedgeworks - Grange Rd Estate	£ 640.74	£ 128.14	£ 768.88	4401	£1,245.21	FP
24/0520	Tim Garside	PA System at Remembrance	£ 180.00	£ -	£ 180.00	4325		FP
24/0521	Barton Village Hall	Meeting Room Hire - December	£ 39.00	£ -	£ 39.00	4112		FP
24/0522	Barton Rovers FC	Access Road repairs	£ 630.00	£ 126.00	£ 756.00	4807		FP
24/0526	The Greensand Trust	Green Infrastructure Plan Updates	£ 375.00	£ 75.00	£ 450.00	4700/371		FP
24/0527	Forvis Mazars LLP	Limited Assurance Review SAAA 2023/24	£ 840.00	£ 168.00	£1,008.00	4110		FP
24/0523	Sum Up Payments	Card Transaction fees Dec 24	£ 1.10	£ -	£ 1.10	4181		Direct
24/0524	Public Sector Deposit Fund	Redemption from Investment	£ 20,000.00		£20,000.00	n/a		TF
		TOTAL JANUARY 2025 PAYMENTS	£74,888.06	£8,217.67	£83,105.73			